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MEMORANDUM FOR: Ronald D. Hauber, Senfor Foreign
Relations Officer
0ffice of International Programs

FROM: Faust Rosa, Chief
Power Systems Branch
Divisfon of Systems Safety, NRR

SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE ASSIGNMENT (FAUST ROSA)
TO MEXICO, IAEA PROJECT MEX/4G/30

Pursuant to our recent telephone conversatfon, I am enclosing the IAEA
letter dated March 13, 1980 which requests that I specify the date and
length of time that I can be avaflable fer the subject assignment., You
will recall that this assignment was originally scheduled for the
summer of 1977, and again in 1978, and was deferred fn both instances
at the request of the Mexican authorities,

Please advise the IAEA that I will not be avaflable for this assignment
for the foreseeable future. The reasons for this are both personal and
work related; the latter befng my perception that the future efficiency
of my branch will depend to a large extent on my direct involvement in
effecting the changes 1n workload and scope of responsibility resulting
from the recently inftfated ONRR rearganization,
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Faust R~sa, Chief
Power Systems Branch
Divisfon of Systems Safety, NRR
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